From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 8/8/2011 8:50:15 AM

To: 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: 'bruce.foster@sce.com' (bruce.foster@sce.com)
Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Bruce Party - Guest Lists

Mike - 17 former and current PUC Commissioners including Fessler, who just confirmed. And Litzinger also
confirmed.

----- Original Message -----

Redacted

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 08:45 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Bruce Party - Guest Lists

7?7 Michelle AT&T

Ackerman Gary

Allen Meredith PG&E

Alvarez Manuel SCE

Ambrose Noreen

Armstrong  Jeanne Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey, LLP
Arth Pete

Bagley, Mr. Bill SCE
Bagley, Mrs. Bill
Blattner Billy Sempra Energy Utilities

Blunschi Marissa SCE
Bohn John

Bottorff Tom PG&E
Brown Carol CPUC

Brown Geoff JFK University
Burhenn Tom SCE

Cherry Brian PG&E

Chong Rachel

Cigarroa Jesus SCE
Clanon Paul CPUC

Clark John Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey, LLP
Conlon Greg
Coughlin Kevin

Cragg Brian Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey, LLP
[Redacted |

Danner Carl Berkeley Research Group

Day Michael Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey, LLP
De LaRubia Tomas Lawrence Livermore Lab

Deal Matt CPUC

Dempsey Patrick Lawrence Livermore Lab
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Diaz Tom SCE

Dietz Sid PG&E

Dowdell Jennifer PG&E

Dreiling Tambre SCE

Eckert Patricia SCE

Fellman Diane FPL Group

Fernandez  De'Angelo SCE

Ferraro Stan California Water Service Co.

Ferron Mark CPUC
Fessler Dan
Fielder John

Finkelsten Bob TURN

Fitch Julie CPUC

Fleischauer, Mr. Max Friends
Fleischauer, Mrs. Max  Friends
Florez Pola SCE

Florio Mike CPUC

Fohrer Al SCE

Foster Bob  Mayor of Long Beach

Foster Bruce SCE
Foster Family 6 (excluding Bruce)

Friedman Julio Lawrence Livermore Lab

Gansecki Karen SCE

Greenwald  Steve Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

Grueneich Dian
Guliasi Les

Guzman Jose Nossaman LLP

Hackney Catherine ~ SCE

Hallisey Jerry Halisey and Johnson
Hart Allison Energy Coalition

Hawks Jack California Water Association
Hoover Mike SCE

Home Jack SCE

Homer Trina PG&E

Huard David Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP

Hughes John PG&E

Jacobson Erik PG&E

[Redacted |

Johnson Rhonda AT&T

Johnson Will Visage

Karp Joe Winston & Strawn LLP

Katz Leslie Leslie Katz & Associates
Kelly Steven IEP

Kennedy Susan Berkeley Research Group

Kerner Doug Ellison, Schneider
Kinosian Bob CPUC
Knight Jessie SCE
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Koga Richard SCE

Larson Steve SJ Larson & Associates

Lawrence Alina Sempra Energy Utilities

Lindh Frank CPUC

Litzinger Ron SCE

MacBride Tom  Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey, LLP
Makler Alex Calpine

Marona Milissa SCE

Mattes Martin Nossaman LLP
McCabbin Sandy

McGhee Lynne California Water Service Co.
McLeod Christine  SCE

McTarnaghan James Duane Morris, LLP
Mendoza Charisse SCE

Mitchell Warren Energy Coalition
Nelson Susan SCE

O™Neill Edward Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP
Ormiston Margo Verizon

Peevey Mike CPUC

Perkins Craig Energy Coalition

Pickett Steve SCE
Pizzaro Pedro

Prusnek Brian Sempra

Rasmussen  Kurt Verizon

Reed Debbie SCE

Ronan Joe Calpine

Ryan Nancy CPUC

Sandoval Catherine  CPUC
Schavrien  Lee Sempra Energy Utilities
Schoonyan  Gary SCE

Schulte Bill

Schwartz Andy CPUC

Simon Tim CPUC

Skopec Dan  Sempra Energy Utilities
Smith Jeanne SCE

Smutney-Jones Jan IEP

Squeri Jim  Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey, LLP
Starck Les SCE

Stevenson  Ryan SCE

Stewart Jeff Lawrence Livermore Lab
Sullivan Timothy CPUC

Toney Mark TURN

Villegas Pedro Sempra Energy Utilities
Wan Fong PG&E

Warner Chris PG&E

Watson Ann  Watson Consulting
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Wilk Mitch Berkeley Research Group
Wu  Randy First Solar

Ysaguirre  Sabina SCE

Zafar Marzia CPUC

Zammit Cindy Sempra Energy Utilities

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 4:06 AM

Redacted ‘

Subject: Bruce Party

Sally - can you send me the guest list 7 Please put the names in an email, not an attachment.
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